Sheryl Wolcott

From: Sheryl Wolcott

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 5:24 PM
To: AshleySmith@RivCoDA.org

Cc: Jerret Gran

Subject: FW: [EXT]New DDA Academy

Hi Ashley,

Thank you for providing the below information. That is really helpful to see how your Academy is usually

structured. We do anticipate having two new attorney hires come aboard. Jerret Gran oversees recruitment and |
oversee training so | will be the contact person to coordinate our attorneys’ attendance, if that works out. If you can,
please keep me in the loop when your schedule is finalized in August.

Thanks!
-Sheryl

Sheryl Wolcott

Chief Deputy District Attorney
San Luis Obispo County
1035 Palm Street

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408
(805) 781-5800

Our mission is to bring justice and safety to our community by aggressively and fairly prosecuting crime and protecting the
rights of crime victims.

Our mission is supported by our values: Integrity, Professionalism, Accountability, Communication, and Collaboration.

This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s) and no privileges are waived by virtue of mistaken transmission of this email. Unauthorized
reception, interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.

From: Smith, Ashley <AshleySmith@RivCoDA.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Jerret Gran <jgran@co.slo.ca.us>; Dan Dow <ddow@co.slo.ca.us>
Cc: Reyes, Marleny <MarlenyReyes@RivCoDA.org>

Subject: [EXT]New DDA Academy

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside the County's network. Use caution when opening attachments or links.
1



Good Morning,

| just wanted to reach out early so you have my contact information and a timeline of a typical
Academy. Our Fall DDA Academy is scheduled to begin Tuesday September 7t" and will run through
October 1. Our actual course schedule has not yet been decided but it will likely be similar to our
most recent academy. | have attached the last two academy schedules (one pre-Covid and one during
Covid) for your reference because there will likely be portions that aren’t necessary for your attorneys to attend,
however, they are welcome to attend as much as they like. | should have our final schedule completed by August.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you might have.

Sincerely,
Ashley

Ashley Smith

Senior Deputy District Attorney

Training Unit

Riverside County District Attorney's Office

3960 Orange Street, Riverside CA | 951.304.5564 Direct | AshleySmith@Rivcoda.org




